
MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL 
DOUG JACKSON, MAYOR 

RONALD COOPER, SR. TONY MOORE 

JOHNNY MOYE VERONICA ROBERSON 

MARK SMITH 

ADMINISTRATION 
TERRI L. PARKER, TOWN MANAGER 

BEN WILLIAMS, ASSISTANT TOWN MANAGER 

JASMAN J. SMITH, TOWN CLERK 

KEEN LASSITER, TOWN ATTORNEY 

ALAN LILLEY, PLANNING DIRECTOR 

ANTHONY BOWERS, FINANCE DIRECTOR 

DAVID MOORE, FIRE CHIEF 

EVAN JOHNSTON, PARKS & RECREATION DIRECTOR 

TRAVIS WELBORN, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

RYAN WILLHITE, POLICE CHIEF 

MIKE WELDIN, BUILDING INSPECTOR/CODE ENFORCEMENT OFFICER 

ROBERT SUTTON, ELECTRIC DIRECTOR 

June 13, 2016 



TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA        
June 13, 2016 at 7:00 P.M.  

WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. INVOCATION
III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. WELCOME
V. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
VI. RECOGNITION
VII. PRESENTATIONS

1. 2015-2016 Youth Council Annual Update
2. Recognition of “Lifeline EMS Gold Team Award”

VIII. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Public Hearing on the 2016-2017 Recommended Budget

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT:

The Public Comment period of thirty minutes provides an opportunity for residents to comment on any item included in the agenda or to
address the Town Council on any other matter related to the Town of Winterville. For an item included in the Public Hearing section of the
agenda, residents should address the Council at the time the Mayor invites public comment on the item.
No public comment may be made to the Council during the meeting, except during the Public Comment period or as part of a Public
Hearing. Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three minutes, and no more than three speakers may address the Council on a
single matter. The Town Council may elect to take no action on the matter addressed by a speaker, may schedule the  matter for further
consideration at a future Council meeting, or may refer the matter to Town staff for disposition. Copies of the Town Public Comment Policy
are available in the rear of the Assembly Room.

1. Valerie Tyson – Community IMPAC

X. CONSENT AGENDA:

The following items are considered routine in nature and will not be discussed by the Town Council unless a Councilman or citizen 
requests that an item be removed from the Consent Agenda for further discussion.  The Mayor may allow citizens to address an item 
or ask questions. 

1. Approval of May 9, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes
2. Approval of Audit Contract
3. Adoption of Budget Amendment 15-16-07

XI. OLD BUSINESS

XII. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Volunteer Board Appointments
a) Recreation Advisory Board

2. Approval of Passenger Loading Zone on Railroad Street
3. Adoption of the 2016-2017 Budget



XIII. OTHER AGENDA ITEMS

XIV. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS

XV. REPORTS FROM TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, AND DEPARTMENT HEADS:

Update on Capital Projects Currently Underway: Water Interconnect on Worthington Road 
Regional Sewer Pump Station Project 
Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study 
Railroad Street Sidewalk Project 
Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
Water Tank Rehabilitation Project 
Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement 
Urgent Repair Program 
Farmer's Market Concept 

XVI. REPORTS FROM THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL

XVII. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XVIII. CLOSED SESSION: Pursuant to NCGS § 143 318.11(a)(5) To establish, or to instruct
the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public
body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of
real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract. (McLawhorn Property)

XIX. ADJOURN



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Jasman Smith, Town Clerk; Nicole 
Gomez- Bush, President; & Historian Chair Jayla 
Wooten 

Item Section:  Presentations 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: 2015-2016 Youth Council Annual Update  

Action Requested: Receive Presentation 

Attachments: Presentation to be provided at meeting 

Prepared By: Jasman Smith, Town Clerk Date: 5/24/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  6/6/2016 jjs  FD   TM  6/6/2016  Final  6/6/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Winterville Youth Council is a volunteer organization through which the youth of the community may benefit 
both themselves and their community;provide equal opportunity for each young person to assume responsibility 
with the adults of the community;to serve as a means for young people to practice democracy in order to better 
prepare themselves for later responsibilities as citizens;to serve as a line of communication between the youth 
of Winterville and adults of our community; and to initiate programs and projects that are of benefit to the youth 
in the Winterville. 

Jasman Smith, Town Clerk/Youth Council Administrator, Nicole Gomez- Bush (current President & past 
Marketing Director), and Jayla Wooten (current Historian Chair & past President); will  provide an annual update 
on the 2015-2016 Winterville Youth Council. 

Budgetary Impact: N/A 

Recommendation:  Receive Presentation 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: David Moore, Fire Chief 

Item Section:  Presentations 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Recognition of “Lifeline EMS Gold Team Award” 

Action Requested: Receive Presentation 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: David Moore, Fire Chief Date: 6/2/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC  6/6/2016 jjs  FD   TM  6/6/2016  Final   6/6/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Dr. Robert Portela and/or Dr. Brian Kitch would like to recognize and thank the Town of Winterville on the 
collaboration and successes of the Fire-Rescue-EMS Department and the role the department plays in the 
overall Pitt County EMS System.  The system has been awarded the “Mission: Lifeline EMS Gold Team 
Award.”    

This award is based upon data that represents the patient care provided during 2015.  The American Heart 
Association recognizes the vital importance EMS providers provide to the overall success of cardiac patients.  
The Pitt County EMS System understands the need for rapid identification of STEMI cardiac events and early 
notification of awaiting hospital staff.  This system includes education in STEMI identification, provides access to 
12-lead EKG’s, and operates with protocols that are derived from American Heart Association guidelines.

This is an example of excellent service provided by the department t the citizens and visitors to the Town of 
Winterville. 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Town Council receive the report from the Pitt County Medical 
Director and recognize Fire-Rescue-EMS staff. 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Public Hearings 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Public Hearing on the FY 2016-2017 Recommended Annual Budget 

Action Requested: Council Direction if Applicable 

Attachments: Any information will be handed out at the Meeting 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 6/8/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC jjs 6-8-2016  FD   TM  tlp – 6/8/2016  Final  tlp – 6/8/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Town will hold its required Public Hearing on the FY 2016-2017 Recommended Annual Budget. 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  Council Direction if applicable. 





Winterville Town Council 
May 09, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes 

The Winterville Town Council met in a regular meeting on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall Assembly 
Room, with Mayor Douglas A. Jackson presiding. Mayor Pro-Tem Smith was absent from the meeting.  The 
meeting was called to order, followed by the invocation by Councilman Johnny Moye, which was followed by the 
pledge of allegiance. The following were present: 

Mayor Douglas A. Jackson 
Councilman Ronald Cooper, Sr. 

Councilwoman Veronica Roberson 
Councilman Moye 

Councilman Tony Moore 
Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager 
Jasman J. Smith, Town Clerk 

Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 
Evan Johnston, Parks and Recreation Director 

Ryan Willhite, Police Chief 
Travis Welborn, Public Works Director 

Robert Sutton, Electric Director 
Alan Lilley, Planning Director 

Stephen Penn, Economic Development Planner 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Councilman Moye and seconded by Councilwoman 
Roberson to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

WELCOME:  Mayor Jackson welcomed the public. 

RECOGNITION: Retirement of Sergeant Major Ryan C. Willhite from the United States Marine Corps. 
Councilman Cooper presented the resolution and Mayor Jackson and Town Manager Terri L. Parker presented the 
trophy to Police Chief Willhite for retiring from the United States Marine Corps. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
1. Public Hearing on the Application for a Zoning Ordinance Amendment on Off-Premise

Advertising Signs – Special Meeting. Planning Director Alan Lilley presented the item.
He stated that The current zoning ordinance prohibits off-premise advertising signs within the
jurisdiction of the Town of Winterville. An application has been submitted by Robert Moore, of
Riley Outdoor, LLC for adoption of an amendment that would allow off-premise advertising signs
within the General Business Zoning District, upon approval of a Special Use Permit by the Town
Council. The use would also be subject to special requirements as listed within the proposed
ordinance document. The Planning & Zoning Board considered the request at their March 21,
2016 meeting. After making some minor revisions to the submitted document, the Planning
Board voted to recommend adoption of the requested amendment as modified by the Planning
Board.



Mayor Douglas Jackson declared the Public Meeting Open. Mr. Robert Moore spoke in favor of 
the amendment. Mr. Ed Reynolds spoke in opposition of the amendment and stated that the 
advertising signage would be a distraction. Mayor Jackson Closed the Public Hearing. A motion 
was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to schedule a 
special meeting to discuss this item further. 

PUBLIC COMMENT: Mayor Jackson read the public comment policy aloud. 

1. Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Non-Town Funding Requests –
a. Mr. Greg Needham – Sheppard Memorial Library: The Sheppard Memorial Library

Director, Greg Needham requested $165,300 from the Town of Winterville for the
2016-2017 Fiscal Year. No action taken by the Town Council

b. Ms. Jenny Lee & Agape’ Adams – Rebuilding Together: Ms. Jenny Lee & Agape’
Adams of Rebuilding Together requested $10,000 from the Town of Winterville for the
2016-2017 Fiscal Year. No action was taken by the Town Council.

c. Mrs. Barbara Manning – Senior Adult Fellowship: Ms. Manning requested $3,500 on
behalf of the Senior Adult Fellowship. No Action taken by the Town Council.

d. Mrs. Beatrice Henderson & Ms. Judy Whitehurst – Winterville Senior Citizens Club:
Mrs. Henderson requested $5,000 on behalf of the Senior Citizens Club. No Action
taken by the Town Council.

e. Mr. Alton Wadford – Watermelon Festival: Mr. Wadford requested $35, 000 on behalf
of the watermelon festival. No Action taken by the Town Council.

f. Mr. Jamie Cooper – Boys & Girls Club of Pitt County: Mr. Cooper request $5000 on
behalf of the Boys and Girls Club. No Action taken by the Town Council.

CONSENT AGENDA: 
1. APPROVED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA

a) Approval of May 2, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes
b) Approval of April 11, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes

c) Approval of March 14, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes

d) Approval of February 22, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes

e) Approval of February 8, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes

f) Approval of Proclamation for EMS Week

g) Approval of Proclamation for Public Works Week

h) Approval of Reimbursement for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA equipment –

i) Approval of Financing Agreement with BB&T for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA

A motion was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
Consent Agenda and remove the budget amendment item from the consent agenda for discussion. 
Motion carried unanimously. 



ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA: 

j) Adoption of Budget Amendment 15-16-06

Councilman Moore asked about the Budget Amendment. Town Manager Terri L. Parker explained 
the item was in relation to the Elections and the amendment was necessary due to an internal 
issue. A motion was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to approve the 
budget amendment 15-16-06. Motion carried unanimously. 

ITEMS APPROVED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA TO BE RESCINDED AND REMOVED:  
Finance Director Anthony Bowers expressed that the items listed below that were approved under 
the consent agenda needed to be removed and the vote rescinded. 

h) Approval of Reimbursement for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA equipment –

i) Approval of Financing Agreement with BB&T for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA

A motion was made by Councilwoman Roberson and seconded by Councilman Cooper to rescind the 
following motions:  approval of Reimbursement for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA equipment and   
Approval of Financing Agreement with BB&T for Police Vehicles and Fire SCBA. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

OLD BUSINESS: none 

NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Approval of Recreation Advisory Board Appointment: Parks and Recreation Director Evan
Johnston presented the item.  Councilwoman Roberson asked how many females are on the
Recreation Advisory Board. Parks and Recreation Director Evan Johnston replied that there is one
female on the board. A motion was made by Councilman Moore and Councilman Moye to
Appointed Nicholas Vick as the non-town resident

2. Discussion of Implementation of a Farmer’s Market: Councilman Cooper presented this item. He
suggested that the Town consider having a farmer’s market at the corner of Main and Church
Street. A motion was made by Councilman Moore to approve the farmer’s market. Further
discussion was held on the farmer’s market. Councilwoman Roberson asked about liabilities to
the Town when it comes to the Farmer’s Market. A motion was made by Councilman Moore and
seconded by Councilwoman Roberson to rescind the approval of the Farmer’s Market in
Winterville and to table the item for a future discussion. Motion carried unanimously (4,0).

3. Discussion on Teen Programs:  Councilman Moore inquired about baseball programs for
teenagers. Councilman Moye stated that he thought Teen Programs was a reference to all
different types of programs. Councilman Moore commented that there was a golf and tennis
program offered some time ago. Further discussion was held. A motion was made by Councilman
Moore and seconded by Councilman Moye to further investigate teen programs.  Motion carried
unanimously.



4. Approval of New Regional Pump Station Site. Public Works Director Travis Welborn presented the
item.  The Town will be constructing improvements to the sanitary sewer collection system
including a new regional pump station to replace Craft Winds Pump Station.  The project requires
a site for locating the new pump station.  Approximately 0.15 acres of Pitt Co. Parcel 16287 will
be purchased for the purpose of constructing the necessary pump station and associated
piping/equipment. A motion was made by Councilman Moore and seconded by Councilman
Cooper to approve the new regional pump station site. Motion carried unanimously.

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS/FUTURE WORK SESSIONS- 

REPORTS FROM TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, DEPARTMENT HEADS, MAYOR, AND TOWN 
COUNCIL:  

• Assistant Town Manager Ben Williams provided the Town Council an update on the following Capital
Projects Currently Underway: Water Interconnect on Worthington Road

Regional Sewer Pump Station Project 
Nobel Canal Drainage Basin Study 
Railroad Street Sidewalk Project 
Parks and Recreation Master Plan 
Water Tank Rehabilitation Project 
Minimum Housing/Code Enforcement 
Urgent Repair Program   

• Parks and Recreation Evan Johnston provided an update on the upcoming events
• Councilwoman Roberson commented that there are a lot of pot holes in town and that the Town Manager

and Electric Director did a great job on their presentation.
• Councilman Moye stated that there a citizen very concerned about the lights in the Town of Winterville.

He also commented on the passing of Ms. Helen Bridges.

ADJOURN 
Having no further business to come before the Council the meeting adjourned. A motion was made by 
Councilman Cooper and seconded by Councilman Moore to adjourn at 8:50 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 

Adopted this the 13th day of June, 2016 

 _____________________________________ 
 Douglas A. Jackson, Mayor  

ATTEST: 

____________________________________ 
Jasman J. Smith, BSBA, CMC, NCCMC 
Town Clerk 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Audit Contract for fiscal year 2015 - 2016 

Action Requested: Approve the audit contract with Carr, Riggs, and Ingram, LLC. 

Attachments: Contract and Engagement letter 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 5/26/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC 6-6-2016 jjs  FD   TM  6/6/2016  Final  6/6/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Each year the Town Council must approve the contract with the audit firm that it uses for its independent review 
of the Town’s Finances.  We have completed our sixth year with Carr, Riggs, and Ingram, LLC.  We are working 
on annual renewals.  The annual renewal for this audit contract is valued at $32,650. 

Budgetary Impact: This is accounted for in the operating budget for the Finance Department.  The value of the 
contract is $32,650.   

Recommendation:  Approve the contract 



























Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director 

Item Section:  Consent Agenda 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Budget Amendment 2015-2016-07 

Action Requested: Approve the budget amendment 

Attachments: Budget Amendment 15-16-07 

Prepared By: Anthony Bowers, Finance Director Date: 5/26/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC jjs 6-6-2016  FD   TM  6/6/2016  Final  6/6/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
This is the seventh and final budget amendment for the 2015-2016 Fiscal Year. 

The first few items address General Fund line items that need more funds to cover unexpected expenditures.  
The annual property and liability insurance was more expensive than we estimated.  This line item needed an 
additional $10,000.  We also needed an additional $5,000 for railroad crossing maintenance.  This amount 
normally comes in after the budget process and requires a true up.  The public buildings line items have been hit 
hard as a result of aging facilities.  The public buildings department needed an additional $11,500. 

The second item addresses revenues that were collected during the fiscal year and are required to be deposited 
into the respective capital reserve accounts.  There are no actual expenditures with this appropriation.  They are 
as follows: Recreation, $4,620, Electric, $11,400, Water $17,900, Sewer $16,546. 

The final item addresses the Town’s requirement to contribute to the Water Capital Project Fund for the 
restoration of the elevated storage tank.  This required contribution is $68,450. 

Budgetary Impact: The total budget amendment is $145,416. 

Recommendation:  Approve the Budget Amendment 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & 
Recreation 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Recreation Advisory Board Appointments 

Action Requested: Appoint Recreation Advisory Board members to additional term. 

Attachments: N/A 

Prepared By: Evan Johnston, Director of Parks & Recreation Date: 5/24/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC 6/7/2016 JJS  FD   TM  6/7/2016  Final  6/7/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
The Recreation Advisory Board (RAB) has four (4) members whose term expiration is June 30, 2016 and have 
requested to be appointed to an additional term. Following is list of said members and their membership type: 
Kirby Bryson (Resident), Brock Letchworth (Resident), Randy Bowers (Resident), and Nicholas Vick (Non-
Resident). 

Staff recommends each member be appointed to an additional term on the Recreation Advisory Board. 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  Appoint Recreation Advisory Board members to additional term. 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Ben Williams, Asst. Town Manager 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Railroad Street Parking – Passenger Loading Zone 

Action Requested: Approval 

Attachments: Location Map 

Prepared By: Ben Williams, Assistant Town Manager Date: 6/1/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC 6/6/16 jjs  FD   TM  6/6/2016  Final  6/6/2015 

Supporting Documentation 
A business owner at 2594 Railroad Street operates a dance studio with young students and has concerns 
with crossing the street during times of higher traffic volumes.  The business owner has requested the Town 
establish a loading zone along Railroad Street (2500 block). 

The purpose of this type of “Passenger Load Zone” is to provide a place to load and unload passengers for 
adjacent businesses.  These zones are intended for quick passenger drop-offs and pick-ups, and are 
typically not used for loading and unloading items from vehicles. 

The recommended times are as follows:   Days: Monday – Friday   Time: 2:00 PM – 8:00 PM 

Number of designated spaces: Two (2) on the western side of Railroad Street 

EXAMPLE (Displayed Hours and Exceptions are not as proposed): 

Budgetary Impact:  Minimal – Cost of Sign(s) and Post(s) 

Recommendation:  Approval 



MAIN

R
AI

LR
O

AD

DEPOT

R
AI

LR
O

AD

³
Proposed Passenger 

Loading Zone



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Adoption FY 2016-2017 Recommended Annual Budget 

Action Requested: Approval of the Budget Ordinance 

Attachments: The Draft Budget Ordinance will be handed out at the Meeting 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 6/8/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC 6-8-2016 jjs  FD   TM  tlp – 6/8/2016  Final  tlp – 6/8/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Staff is requesting approval of the FY 2016-2017 Recommended Budget as presented on June 13, 2016 in the 
Draft Budget Ordinance. 

Budgetary Impact:  As presented. 

Recommendation:  Council approval. 



Town of Winterville 
Town Council 

Agenda Abstract  

Meeting Date: June 13, 2016 
Presenter: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager 

Item Section:  Closed Session 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: Discussion of McLawhorn Property 

Action Requested: Discussion and Council Direction 

Attachments: Any associated handouts will be given at the Meeting. 

Prepared By: Terri L. Parker, Town Manager Date: 6/8/2016 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC 6/8/2016 jjs  FD   TM  tlp – 6/8/2016  Final  tlp – 6/8/2016 

Supporting Documentation 
Discussion will be held in Closed Session pertaining to NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(5): To establish, or to instruct 
the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be taken by or on behalf of the public 
body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of 
real property by purchase, option, exchange, or lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material 
terms of an employment contract or proposed employment contract. McLawhorn Property. 

Budgetary Impact:  TBD. 

Recommendation:  N/A 


	2016-0613-AGENDA
	Abstract- youth council annual update - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 2015-2016 Youth Council Annual Update 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC  6/6/2016 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016
	 Final  6/6/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract_Mission LIfeline Gold Award - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Recognition of “Lifeline EMS Gold Team Award” 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC  6/6/2016 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016 
	 Final   6/6/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Public Comment - Valerie tyson
	Abstract-Audit Contract CRI - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Audit Contract for fiscal year 2015 - 2016
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6-6-2016 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016 
	 Final  6/6/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Audit Contract 2015-2016
	Abstract - Budget Amendment 15-16-07 - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Budget Amendment 2015-2016-07
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC jjs 6-6-2016
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016
	 Final  6/6/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Budget Amendment 2015-2016-7
	Amendment

	Abstract - RAB Appointment - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Recreation Advisory Board Appointments
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6/7/2016 JJS
	 FD      

	 TM  6/7/2016
	 Final  6/7/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Loading Zone on Railroad Street - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Railroad Street Parking – Passenger Loading Zone
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6/6/16 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016
	 Final  6/6/2015
	Supporting Documentation


	Abstract - Loading Zone on Railroad Street - 6-13-2016
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Railroad Street Parking – Passenger Loading Zone
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6/6/16 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  6/6/2016
	 Final  6/6/2015
	Supporting Documentation


	Agenda Abstract - 20160601 Loading Zone on Railroad Street -v2
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Railroad Street Parking – Passenger Loading Zone
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6/6/16 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  
	 Final  
	Supporting Documentation


	Agenda Abstract - 20160601 Loading Zone on Railroad Street
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Railroad Street Parking – Passenger Loading Zone
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 
	 FD      

	 TM  
	 Final  
	Supporting Documentation


	RR St Proposed Loading Zone
	ADPA5F3.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Public Hearing on the FY 2016-2017 Recommended Annual Budget
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC jjs 6-8-2016
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 6/8/2016
	 Final  tlp – 6/8/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3059.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Adoption FY 2016-2017 Recommended Annual Budget
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6-8-2016 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 6/8/2016
	 Final  tlp – 6/8/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP5A67.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Discussion of McLawhorn Property
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC 6/8/2016 jjs
	 FD      

	 TM  tlp – 6/8/2016
	 Final  tlp – 6/8/2016
	Supporting Documentation





